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October 13, 2011

Tony Smith, Superintendent

Wayne Garvin, Program Manager/Textbooks & Williams
Oakland Unified School District

1025 Second Avenue

Oakland, CA 94606

Gary Yee, Board President
1025 Second Avenue
Oakland, CA 94606

Troy Johnston Principal
Skyline High School
12250 Skyline Boulevard
Oakland, CA 94619

Compliance with California Education Code Section 1240 as
RE: Noted in The 2011 Visit to Skyline High School

Dear Superintendent Smith, President Yee, Program Manager Garvin and Principal
Sheehan:

California Education Code Section 1240 requires county superintendents to visit schools
ranked in deciles 1-3 on the 2006 Academic Performance Index (API) to determine if
there are sufficient standards-aligned instructional materials, or both, is defined in
California Education Code Section 1240 and 60119. Each pupil, including English
learners, must have standards-aligned materials to use in class and to take home.

On September 21, 2011 a Williams Team from the Alameda County Office of Education
(ACOE) visited Skyline High School. I write to notify you that the status of the school’s
instructional material was found to be compliant with the California Education Code,
specifically those sections that incorporate the Williams Settlement Legislation.

1 want to extend my appreciation for the cooperation site and district personnel gave the
Williams Site team and the courtesies they extended to the Team during its visit. I value
the contributions you have made to demonstrate our county-wide commitment to
ensuring equality in education for all students.

Sincerely,

M M
Naomi Eason, Ed. D
Assistant Superintendent
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Tony Smith, Superintendent

Wayne Garvin, Program Manager/Textbooks & Williams
Oakland Unified School District

1025 Second Avenue

Oakland, CA 94606

Gary Yee, Board President
1025 Second Avenue
Oakland, CA 94606

Patty Sheehan, Principal

Reach Academy Elementary School
9860 Sunnyside Street

Oakland, CA 94603

Compliance with California Education Code Section 1240 as Noted in
RE: The 2011 Visit to Reach Academy Elementary School

Dear Superintendent Smith, President Yee, Program Manager Garvin and Principal
Sheehan:

California Education Code Section 1240 requires county superintendents to visit schools
ranked in deciles 1-3 on the 2006 Academic Performance Index (API) to determine if
there are sufficient standards-aligned instructional materials, or both, is defined in
California Education Code Section 1240 and 60119. Each pupil, including English
learners, must have standards-aligned materials to use in class and to take home.

On September 15, 2011 a Williams Team from the Alameda County Office of Education
(ACOE) visited Reach Academy Elementary School. I write to notify you that the status
of the school’s instructional material was found to be compliant with the California
Education Code, specifically those sections that incorporate the Williams Settlement
Legislation.

I want to extend my appreciation for the cooperation site and district personnel gave the
Williams Site team and the courtesies they extended to the Team during its visit. I value
the contributions you have made to demonstrate our county-wide commitment to
ensuring equality in education for all students.

Sincerely,

%Wm,/@mu

Naomi Eason, Ed. D
Assistant Superintendent
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Tony Smith, Superintendent

Wayne Garvin, Program Manager/Textbooks & Williams
Oakland Unified School District

1025 Second Avenue

Oakland, CA 94606

Gary Yee, Board President
1025 Second Avenue
Oakland, CA 94606

Larissa Adam, Principal
ASCEND Elementary School
3709 E. 12" Street

Oakland, CA 94601

Compliance with California Education Code Section 1240 as
RE: Noted in The 2011 Visit to ASCEND Elementary School

Dear Superintendent Smith, President Yee, Program Manager Garvin and Principal
Sheehan:

California Education Code Section 1240 requires county superintendents to visit schools
ranked in deciles 1-3 on the 2006 Academic Performance Index (API) to determine if
there are sufficient standards-aligned instructional materials, or both, is defined in
California Education Code Section 1240 and 60119. Each pupil, including English
learners, must have standards-aligned materials to use in class and to take home.

On September 12, 2011 a Williams Team from the Alameda County Office of Education
(ACOE) visited ASCEND Elementary School. I write to notify you that the status of the
school’s instructional material was found to be compliant with the California Education
Code, specifically those sections that incorporate the Williams Settlement Legislation.

I want to extend my appreciation for the cooperation site and district personnel gave the
Williams Site team and the courtesies they extended to the Team during its visit. I value
the contributions you have made to demonstrate our county-wide commitment to
ensuring equality in education for all students.

Sincerely,
N

Naomi Eason, Ed. D
Assistant Superintendent
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Tony Smith, Superintendent

Wayne Garvin, Program Manager/Textbooks & Williams
Oakland Unified School District

1025 Second Avenue

Oakland, CA 94606

Gary Yee, Board President
1025 Second Avenue
Oakland, CA 94606

Edward Munoz, Principal

International Community Elementary School
2825 International Blvd

Oakland, CA 94601

Compliance with California Education Code Section 1240 as Noted in
RE: The 2011 Visit to International Community Elementary School

Dear Superintendent Smith, President Yee, Program Manager Garvin and Principal
Sheehan:

California Education Code Section 1240 requires county superintendents to visit schools
ranked in deciles 1-3 on the 2006 Academic Performance Index (API) to determine if
there are sufficient standards-aligned instructional materials, or both, is defined in
California Education Code Section 1240 and 60119. Each pupil, including English
learners, must have standards-aligned materials to use in class and to take home.

On September 9, 2011 a Williams Team from the Alameda County Office of Education
(ACOE) visited International Community Elementary School. 1 write to notify you that
the status of the school’s instructional material was found to be compliant with the
California Education Code, specifically those sections that incorporate the Williams
Settlement Legislation.

1 want to extend my appreciation for the cooperation site and district personnel gave the
Williams Site team and the courtesies they extended to the Team during its visit. 1 value
the contributions you have made to demonstrate our county-wide commitment to
ensuring equality in education for all students.

Sincerely,
Laaoro

Naomi Eason, Ed. D
Assistant Superintendent
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